
U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1045547 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/12/2015-04/27/2015 

Issuance Date: 09/01/20 15 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS, INC. 
Inspection Site: 1500 BROOKS AVENUE, Rochester, NY 14624 

--~--~·---·----------~----

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.133(a)(l): The employer did not ensure that each affected employee uses appropriate eye 
or face protection when exposed to eye or face hazards from flying particles, molten metal, liquid 
chemicals, acids or caustic liquids, chemical gases or vapors, or potentially injurious light radiation: 

a) On or about 03/23/15 in the Bakeshop; employer failed to require employees, removing a low 
pressure steam (12 psi.) reducer valve, to wear a face shield while unthreading the strainer 
assembly which caused the steam isolation valve to come apart and release steam exposing 
employees to thermal burns. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

10/02/2015 
$6600.00 

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 6 of 12 OSJ~JA-2 



U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Inspection Number: 1045547 
Inspection Date(s): 03/!2/20 15- 04/27/2015 
Issuance Date: 09/0112015 

Company Name: WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS, INC. 
Inspection Site: 1500 BROOKS AVENUE, Rochester, NY 14624 

" ----~-··------------------·· 

Citation 1 Item 2 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 191 0.138(a): The employer did not select and require employee(s) to use appropriate hand 
protection when employees' hands were exposed to nazards such as those from thermal burns;-

a) On or about 03/23/15 in the Bakeshop; employer failed to require employees, removing a low 
pressure steam (12 psi.) reducer valve, to wear gloves while unthreading the strainer assembly 
which caused the steam isolation valve to come apart and release steam exposing employees to 
thermal burns. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

10/02/2015 
$6600.00 

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1045547 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

Issuance Date: 09/01/2015 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS, INC. 
Inspection Site: 1500 BROOKS AVENUE, Rochester, NY 14624 

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Repeat 

29 CFR 1910.14 7( c)( 4)(i): Procedmes were not developed, doctm1ented and utilized for the conh·ol of 
potentially hazardous energy when employees were engagedjn_acthdties covered-by this section: 

a) On or about 03/06/15 at Mezzanine #3; Sanitation crew employees cleaned the spiral conveyor 
fl·ansition roller while the conveyor was operational. Employees failed to utilize the Wegmans 
Lockout Tagout Procedure, Spiral Freezer 3 (Rev Date Nov. 2014) to lock out the spil"al conveyor 
prior to performing this cleaning operation exposing them to caught between hazards. 

b) On or about 03/23/15 in the Bakeshop; Mechanics involved in the removal of a steam reducer 
valve controlled the low pressure steam (12 psi) by closing the isolation valve supplying the 
reducer and hanging a tag on the handle. Employer failed to develop and document the use of a 
lockout procedure while performing work on a steam line exposing employees to contact with 
steam and thermal burn. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Wegman's Food Markets, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health 
standard or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.147 (c) (4) (i), which was contained in OSHA 
inspection number 315500165, Citation Number 2, Item Number 4a, Repeat, and was affirmed as a 
final order on 8/8/12, with respect to a workplace located at 1500 Brooks Avenue, Rochester, New 
York, 14624. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

10/02/2015 
$70000.00 

See pages I lhrough 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 
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Inspection Number: 1045547 
Inspection Date(s): 03/12/2015-04/27/2015 
Issuance Date: 09/01/2015 

Company Name: WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS, INC. 
Inspection Site: 1500 BROOKS AVENUE, Rochester, NY 14624 

Citation 2 Item 2 Type of Violation: Repeat 

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(7)(i)(A): Each authorized employee shall receive training in the recognition of 
applicable hazardous energy,<;ources, the type and magnitude of the energ-y available in the workplace, 

_____ :J:n'd-ti:l~m~theEis-aml-means-neeessary-for-energyisutation and control. 

a) On or about 03/06/15 at Mezzanine #3; Sanitation crew employees cleaned the spiral conveyor 
transition roller while the conveyor was operational. Employer failed to train employees on 
recognizing the need to lock out the spiral conveyo1· prior to performing this cleaning operation 
exposing the employees to caught between hazards. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Wegman's Food Markets, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health 
standard or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.147 (c) (7) (i) (A), which was contained in OSHA 
inspection number 315500165, Citation Number 2, Item Number 4b, Repeat, and was affirmed as a 
final order on 8/8/12, with respect to a workplace located at 1500 Brooks Avenue, Rochester, New 
York, 14624. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

10/16/2015 
$70000.00 

Sec pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
" ,( ~ < ,, •· Inspection Number: '!"v4.5'5·¢7 ~'-- «~L 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

InspectionDate(s): 03/l2/2015- 04/27/2015 
Issuance Date: 09/01/2015 

Company Name: WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS, INC. 
Inspection Site: 1500 BROOKS AVENUE, Rochester, NY 14624 

. --- - ----------- ----------------

Citation 2 Item 3 Type of Violation: Repeat 

29 CFR 191 0.212(a)(l): One or more methods of machine guarding was not provided to protect the 
operator and other employees in the machine area from hazards such as those created-by point of 

-----O-peliti6n,ingoing-nip-peint : 

a) On or about 03/06115 at the Mezzanine #3; employer failed to protect employees, who 
performed the metal detection checli, fmm the in going nip point created by the sprockets at the 
discharge of the spiral freezer conveyor and the transition roller of the metal conveyor. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Wegman's Food Markets, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health 
standm·d or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.212 (a) (3) (ii), which was contained in OSHA 
inspection number 315500165, citation Number I, Item Number 3 and was affirmed as a final order on 
8/8112, with respect to a workplace located at 1500 Brooks Avenue, Rochester, New York, 14624. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 

Proposed Penalty: 

Michael T. Sciine 
Area Director 

l 01!6/2015 
$35000.00 

Sec pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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